

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1381

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 3 of section 34-12-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the definition of employer for labor-management relations purposes.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 34-12-01 of the 1997 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. "Employer" includes any person acting as an agent of an employer, directly or indirectly, but does not include the United States ~~or~~; any wholly owned government corporation, ~~or~~; any federal reserve bank, ~~or any state or political subdivision thereof, or~~; any corporation or association operating a hospital, if no part of the net earnings inures to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual, ~~or~~; any person subject to the Railway Labor Act [Pub. L. 69-257; 44 Stat. 577; 45 U.S.C. 151 et seq.], as amended from time to time, ~~or~~; any labor organization (other than when the labor organization is acting as an employer), ~~or anyone~~; any individual acting in the capacity of officer or agent of such a labor organization; or any farmer."

Renumber accordingly